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Senators Patrick, 
McAllister, 
Waters and Griff 

Rearrangement motion: 
‐ Debate on the Australian Federal Integrity Commission Bill 2021 be called on Tuesday 30 

November 2021 after authorisations for committees to meet and take precedence over 
all other business, with the question to be put at 2:00pm. 

The votes on motions today are below: 
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Kind regards, Rachael 

Rachael Clarke 
Assistant Secretary | Parliamentary Liaison Officer for the Senate 
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet 
SG 119, Parliament House, Canberra 

Ngunnawal Country, One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 | PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600 
e. rachael.clarke@pmc.gov.au w. pmc.gov.au

The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past, present and emerging Elders and Traditional 

Custodians of Country, and the continuation of cultural, spiritual and educational practices of Aboriginal 

and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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From:
To: Mckenzie, Angie
Subject: Current FOI requests - Patrick [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 3:17:39 PM
Attachments: mage002.png

PROTECTED
Hi Angie
Our current caseload includes three requests from the Office of Senator Patrick.

Applicant / Organisation NEXT STEPS Decision Maker FOI&P Officer Status Clock status Due date
2021/242 - Max Verlato (obo Senator
Rex Patrick) - Agenda, Minutes and
Record of Decisions of the 11th
through 20th Meetings of National
Cabinet (Nat Cab)

Angie McKenzie (GG) Running 29-Nov-
2021

2021/243 - Max Verlato (obo Senator
Rex Patrick) - Minutes and Action
Items from all Infrastructure and
Transport National Cabinet Reform
Committee Meetings (Nat Cab)

Angie McKenzie (GG) Running 29-Nov-
2021

2021/256 - Senator Rex Patrick - Copy
of 100 Page Dossier on Australia's
Public Health Capacity Provided prior
to National Cabinet Meeting (Nat Cab)

Rebekka Wheate (GG) Running 6-Dec-2021

Director
Legal Information Integrity | Cabinet Division
Department of the Prime Minister and Cabinet

Ngunnawal Country  One National Circuit Barton ACT 2600 PO Box 6500 CANBERRA ACT 2600
w  www.dpmc.gov.au

Making Flexibility Work - If you receive an email from me outside of normal business hours  I'm sending it at a time that suits me. Unless it's marked urgent  I'm not expecting you to read or reply until normal business hours.
The Department acknowledges and pays respect to the past  present and emerging Elders and
Traditional Custodians of Country  and the continuation of cultural  spiritual and educational
practices of Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander peoples.
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From:
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 2:07 PM
To: Mckenzie, Angie
Cc:
Subject: RE: Notices and Votes - Tuesday 23 November 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

OFFICIAL 
Thanks. Free whenever you are, except a meeting with NSD at 2:30pm.  

  

From: Mckenzie, Angie  
Sent: Wednesday, 24 November 2021 2:02 PM 
To:    
Cc:    
Subject: RE: Notices and Votes ‐ Tuesday 23 November 2021 [SEC=OFFICIAL] 

OFFICIAL 
Thanks   

Just to let you know that I have spoken to   on this and have an update. 

Thanks  

Angie McKenzie  
Assistant Secretary  
Legal Integrity and National Cabinet | Cabinet Division 
p.
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